

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES



Board of Trustees By-Laws

Adopted	October 25, 1967
Category(ies)	Board of Trustees
Revision(s)	Unknown Board of Trustees: June 12, 1997

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article I - Name, Composition and Powers of the Board of Trustees

Article II- Meetings

Article III - Officers of the Board

Article IV - Powers and Duties

Article V - Seal

Article VI - Amendment of ByLaws

Article I - Name, Composition and Powers of the Board of Trustees

Sec. 1. Name.

The name of the governing board of this college shall be the "Board of Trustees of The Evergreen State College," hereinafter referred to as the "Board of Trustees."

Sec. 2. Composition and Powers.

The Board of Trustees derives its authority from the laws of the State of Washington under the provisions of Title 28B and other portions of the Revised Code of Washington. The form and composition of the Board of Trustees, its general duties and powers are prescribed in RCW 28B.40.100-120.

Article II- Meetings

Sec. 1. Regular Meetings

(WAC 174-1-010). A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held, unless dispensed with by the Board of Trustees, on the campus of The Evergreen State College at least quarterly, or as otherwise filed with the Code Reviser and published in the Washington State Register.

Sec. 2. Special Meetings.

The Chair of the Board of Trustees, or any two members thereof, may call special meetings of the Board of Trustees at any time; and notice of the time, place and purpose thereof shall be given to each trustee by letter or direct telephone call 24 hours in advance of such meeting.

Sec. 3. Public Meetings; Executive Sessions.

Meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be open to the public except in executive sessions. Executive sessions may be held for those purposes as specified in state law.

Sec. 4. Quorum and Exercise of Powers.

A majority of Trustees shall constitute a quorum of the Board of Trustees for the transaction of business. No action shall be taken by the Board of Trustees at any meeting when there is less than a quorum.

All matters coming before the Board for determination shall be determined by the vote of the majority of the quorum.

Sec. 5. Rules of Procedure.

The rules contained in Robert's Rules of Order (the current edition) shall govern the proceedings at and the conduct of the meetings of the Board of Trustees and its committees, in all cases to which they are applicable and to the extent they are not inconsistent with these bylaws.

Article III - Officers of the Board

Sec. 1. Designation and Qualifications

The officers of the Board of Trustees shall be Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary, who shall be members of the Board of Trustees.

Sec. 2. Election

The Board of Trustees shall elect the Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. In **MAY** of each year, the presiding Chair will appoint a committee to nominate a Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary from among the members of the Board. Said officers shall be elected from the Board at the regular June meeting of the Board and shall hold office for one year, and until their successors are elected. In the event of an interim vacancy in any of said offices, their successors may be elected to hold office for the unexpired term. Newly elected officers shall take office on July 1.

Article IV - Powers and Duties

Sec. 1. Chair and Vice-Chair.

The Chair of the Board of Trustees shall preside at meetings of the Board of Trustees and shall have the right to vote. In the event of his/her absence or inability to act, the Vice-Chair shall preside. The Chair is the official spokesperson for the Board of Trustees.

In case of the absence of the Chair and Vice-Chair from any meeting of the Board of Trustees, the Chair shall appoint a Board member to preside at the meeting.

Sec. 2. The Secretary

The Secretary shall assure that the minutes of the meeting and proceedings of the Board of Trustees shall be recorded and kept. The Secretary is authorized, with the Chair or Vice-Chair of the Board of Trustees, on behalf of the Board of Trustees, to execute or to attest all deeds, real property leases, notes, mortgages, deeds of trust, bond indentures, warrants, undertakings, powers of attorney, releases and satisfactions of mortgages and indebtedness, reconveyances under deeds of trust and all other releases, when the same have been authorized to be executed by order of the Board of Trustees.

Sec. 3. The President

The President shall give public notice of all meetings of the Board of Trustees. He/she shall be custodian of all official records of the Board of Trustees including all deeds, contracts, and other documents and papers of the Board of Trustees.

Sec. 4. Claims and expenses.

All valid claims against and expenses of The Evergreen State College shall be paid on vouchers approved by the President or his/her designee in accordance with budgets approved by the Board of Trustees.

Sec. 5. Special Authority of Officers.

The officers of the Board of Trustees shall have such powers and shall perform such duties in addition to those set forth herein as may be delegated to them by the Board of Trustees.

Sec. 6. Delegation of Powers and Duties to President.

Delegations of powers and duties of the Board of Trustees will be made by resolution according to RCW 28B.10, and will be filed in the policy manual of the Board of Trustees of The Evergreen State College. The Board of Trustees retains those powers and duties specified in that resolution.

Article V - Seal

Sec. 1. Design.

The seal of The Evergreen State College shall be of a form and design approved by the Board. (Subsequently approved December 1983.)

Article VI - Amendment of ByLaws

Sec. 1.

No bylaw shall be adopted, repealed, or amended, except at a meeting of the Board of Trustees by the affirmative vote of a majority of the entire Board; and unless at a meeting of the Board of Trustees held prior to the meeting at which a proposed bylaw, repeal, or amendment of bylaw is voted upon, notice of intention to propose such bylaw, or repeal, or amendment, including a draft thereof, shall have been proposed.

Previously amended December 11, 1996; May 10, 1995; April 13, 1988; May 8, 1985; November 16, 1972 (addition of Article VII, which was subsequently deleted 6/12/97); October 28, 1971; August 26, 1971; April 11, 1968, and first adopted on October 25, 1967.

© 2007 The Evergreen State College

2700 Evergreen Parkway NW Olympia, Washington 98505 | 360.867.6000